

AUGUST EVENTS

Monthly Meeting – Thursday, July 21, 2022
Oklahoma Joe's Barbeque, 6175 E. 61 st St., Tulsa, OK 6:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.
Members gather at 5:30 p.m. for food and conversation

When you arrive place your order and let them know you'll be in the meeting room. After getting your beverage take the hallway to the left of the register to the back.

PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES: LEE CODY

The meeting was called to order at Mazzios Italian Eatery at the Farm Shopping Center by President, Connie Mott at 6:30 pm. There were 34 members present. (John Hill said the Club paid \$390. for the meal and gratuity.) Birthdays and Anniversaries for June were announced. Desserts were supplied by Mazzios.

OFFICER REPORTS:

V.P. Tom Mattox: Jean is in the hospital & not doing well. Please, keep them in your prayers! (Last update): Jean has been moved to a skilled nursing facility. She is doing fine. She only eats 1/3 of her meals, but not to worry, because she is still getting fed most of the time by her feeding tube. She weighs 101, which is up from 100 when she left the hospital. She is getting PT now to get her walking again. She seems to be doing better.

Treas. John Hill: Checking Balance \$2211.32 Savings Balance \$390.46 Total \$2601.78Memb.

Kim Brownell: New membership list will be updated and sent out soon.

Event Coordinator: Open. Please, temporarily send all event info to Connie Mott and Alan Doughty.

PAST EVENTS:

5/21 – **Meet, Drive & Eat** hosted by Tim & Linda Bodine, **Seven Dams Drive** ending with a great lunch at **Country Cottage** in Locust Grove. 11 Miatas and 20 people made the drive.

6/4 – **Meet, Drive & Eat** hosted by Tom & Jean Mattox, **Route 66 Drive** to **Butcher BBQ Stand** was attended by 11 Miatas. A long wait was reported, but the food was worth the wait!

FUTURE EVENTS:

6/18 – **Annual Club Birthday Party Picnic,** 4-7 pm at Haikey Creek Park, Shelter #3, hosted by Tom & Jean Mattox. Each person is to bring their own sack lunch & something to share with everyone. Regina Jones will make & bring the cake.

7/9 – **NEO Miata Club Car Show & BBQ –** Hosted by Charlie & Peggy Hermann & Nelson Mazda, the show will be held 11 am – 3 pm at **Nelson Mazda** in the Corporate Parking Lot. Nelson Mazda will provide the cooker & all of the fixins. We will cook & show off our cars to customers and Nelson employees. Bring your lawn chairs & your Miatas all spiffed up!

OLD BUSINESS:

Registration for the **Miata Reunion**, in Birmingham, AL., July 29-31 is still open. Mark & Kim Brownell will be attending.

Christmas Party – Linda Schwarz checked more into Molly's Landing. They will be too expensive, so we will not be going there. Thank you, Linda for checking! Discussion opened regarding going to Country Cottage again this year. Sonja Curts made a motion to go there, it was seconded by John Hill & was passed by the majority. It will be held there on Saturday, December 10 at 12:30 pm. Please, bring a Dirty Santa Gift valued at \$20. - \$25. if you want to take part in this part of the party.

NEW BUSINESS:

Bob Schwarz asked if anyone would be interested in going on a **Full Moon Drive**. Some responded favorably, so hopefully he will be planning something soon! Brownells mentioned the **20**th **Annual Miatas at Hallet** September 3-4. Check with them or on the web for more info, if you are interested in going.

CAR TALK:

Bob Schwarz talked about a drain tube that drains the hard top compartment on Miatas & how to unclog them when they get clogged.

DOOR PRIZE:

Mazda Picnic Set, donated by Steve Click was won by Susan Burchfield. Congratulations, Susan! Thank you Steve!

50/50 DRAWING:

\$42. Was won by Alan Drewry. He gave back \$37, so \$78 went to the Club. Thank you Alan & congratulations! Meeting was adjourned at 7 pm.

CLUB OFFICERS

President: CONNIE MOTT
503-871-8160 president@neomiata.com
Vice President/Nametags: TOM MATTOX
918-629-1540 vicepres@neomiata.com
Events: VACANT
???-???-???? events@neomiata.com

Treasurer: JOHN HILL
918-694-2954 treasurer@neomiata.com
Secretary: LEE CODY
918-808-8544 secretary@neomiata.com
Membership: KIM BROWNELL
918-360-0440 membership@neomiata.com

Newsletter/Website: ALAN DOUGHTY 918-230-3910 newsletter@neomiata.com